
l<b)(6) MaJ USMC JS OCJCS (US) 

From: Crandall, Darse E Jr RDML USN JS OOCS (US) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 2:34 PM 
To: JS Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge 
Subject: FW: ~~ READOUT - Ambassador Leaf (UAE) p/c - 8 Nov 16 

CLASSIACATIO"' ~N 
Team - Interesting NSA Rice perspective on Shabwah proposal. 

V/r, Del 

CLASSIFICATION: S~ 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

cmHffication:,~FOAN 
Team, 

FYSA. Significant policy discussion on Yemen. Hlahllghts are mine. BLUF: 

17-L-0705/JS/395 



(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(b) 

• . _No support for operation. 

• 
'-l'!!(b~)(~1~).1~.4~(a~).~1.~4(~b~)----...._, 

Some support fo operation • 

v/r, 

l(b)(6) 

COLl(b)(6) 

Staff Judge Advocate 

U.S. Central Command 

~t<om.smH.mH <ma;~oJ,_<b_)<_6_) __ _,kentcom.smil.mil> 

Unclassified: l<b)(6) ~ail.mil <mailto:f,_<b_)_(6_) ___ __.!mail.mil> 

Office: I (b)(S) 

Mobile: 

VOSIP~ ...._ ____ __, 

Classified e.). .. ,,,, toL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJA Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 38CH4. 24 Feb 2016 
Declassify On:l0/19/2026 

Classification: S~ 

Froml(b)(S) ~OL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC·CAG 
Sent~ Tuesday, November OB, 2016 3:51 PM 
To: 1. Com onent & Tf Commanders; l. J·Dlrectors (REL); 1. J·Dlrectors Deputies (REL); 2. IA & IC; 3. Special Staff; 2. 
(b)(1) 

c: on, rt M (Buck) II Maj Gen USAF_JSJ3. (US); Jarrard, James B BG USARMY JS JS (US); Bierman, James W Jr BGen 
USMC JS JS US); George, Randy A BG USARMY JS J3 (US};Hb)(6) lCol USAF •(b)(6) I 
(b)(6) smll.mll 
Subject: [S FJ READOUT· Ambassador Leaf (UAE) p/c - 8 Nov 16 
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Classification: SE~OFORN 
Team- """''"'"~ 

EXSUM: On 8 November, GEN Votel spoke with Ambassador Leaf (UAE) and they discussed NSA Rice's meetins with ING] 
H~? 

1 
• ~nd the Shibwah/Hudaydah Operations. 

AMB Leaf provided. the followins insights into the rneetins between NSA Rice and~ 
l(b)(1 ).Sec. 1.4(b} 

• 60% of the 6 hour meetins focused °1 
(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(b) 

o She conveyed supJ>Ort for~nd for defandina ... l(b_)_(1_) _ __, 

I 

• Sec State Is vfsitir11~1s Nov and the meetins mav indudel(b)(1).Sec. 1.4(a).Sec. 1.4(b) 

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(b) 

• NSA Rice leaned in on tht. MHitary Cooperation A&reement (MCA) withlNCJ 

l(b)(1).1.4(b) I j(EiITTl 
• llfilDrelayed Intent to 1et the MCA done by 15 Dec with lead - L__Js pushing to. support 
this tough request 
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~-(b-)(-1).~Se-c-.1-.4-(a_) ____________________ __. 

S E9RF <=:::::: 
GEN Votel relayed 

• The US support to Shabwah CONOP is moving to the Pentagon this week and the importance of starting some 

pieces of this early 

(b)(1 ).Sec. 1.4(a).Sec. 1.4(b).Sec. 1.4(c) 

l(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c) 

v/r-

l(b)(6) 

Colonel, US Army 

US Central Command 

Director, Commander's Action Group 

COMM: l(b)(6) 

Mobitel ... (b-)(_
6
_) __ __. 

SVOIP: ._l(b-)(-6) __ ___. 

..,,....,.~----. 

SVOIP (mobile): (b)(6) 

JWICS: (b)(6) 

NIPR: ~(b)(6) lmail.mil <mailto:l .... Cb-.)(._6._) ____ _.tnail.mil> 

I 

s~~(b-)(1-)._se_c._1_.4_<a_r __________________ __. 
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SIPR" l(b)(S) kentcom.smil.mil <mailto:._l<b_)(_6) __ _,,~errtcom.smll.mil> .. 

JWICS: i ... <b_)(-6) ____ f .1c.gcv <mallto~(b)(6) JgoV> 

Classtfied eJ<b)(S) koL Mil USA USCENTCOM CCCC-CAG Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 
Feb 2016 Decla • On:l0/19/2026 
Classification: SECR OFORN 
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